

PCPB

Application for membership on the board of directors



Name:

Occupation / Employment:

Optional -

Phone:

Email Address:

1. Identify your affiliation within the Peninsula Community. Include property address, number of years in residence, and business name if applicable.

- Property Owner (sole or partial owner of record of real property within the peninsula community):
- Resident (address of primary residence within the peninsula community):
- Local Business Person (a local business or not-for-profit owner or operator at a non-residential real property address within the peninsula community):

Board use only - Verified by elections subcommittee member:

2. List any education / experiences which you feel qualify you for this job:

3. Provide your involvement (years) or memberships in local community / business organizations:

4. Share your special interests, expertise or philosophy as it relates to the Peninsula Community:

5. Share anything you wish to accomplish as a member of the board:

6. Below is a current list of the standing committees and liaisons of the PCPB. Check any in which you would be interested in joining or supporting.

- | | |
|---|--|
| <input type="checkbox"/> Airport Authority | <input type="checkbox"/> Parks and Recreation |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Traffic and Transportation | <input type="checkbox"/> Liberty Station / Naval Training Center |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Long Range Planning | <input type="checkbox"/> Midway Community Planning Group (Liaison) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Project Review | <input type="checkbox"/> Code Compliance |
- I am willing to chair a committee.
 - I am able to attend the monthly PCPB meetings and any additional meetings which may occur.
 - I am at least 18 eighteen years old.

signed:

date:

Completed, vetted and accepted PCPB applications will be posted on the pcpb.net website.



EMMA PLAGEMANN

EPERRY86@GMAIL.COM

619.516.8862

I am a dedicated mother, small business owner, and volunteer in our community, and I am committed to improving education, diversity, walk-ability, and overall well-being to promote safe neighborhoods in the Peninsula Community.

I am running for the Peninsula Community Planning Board (PCPB) to bring unity within our community, by prioritizing long range planning and design review, while supporting citizens in a straightforward, transparent and efficient manner. It is my goal to make the Peninsula Community an even better place for all individuals and families to call home.

The PCPB brings a unique opportunity for me share my experience and expertise in architecture, the arts, and marketing within my community. A residential designer, renter, and now home owner in the Peninsula Community, I am committed to residents' personal and family-centered desires. In addition, my experience working with owners, developers and communities on civic, higher education, and community based projects will provide insight and thoughtfulness to long-range planning and broader community needs.

EXPERIENCE

checkerboardSTUDIOS

San Diego, CA & Charleston, WV | 2012-present

Owner, Photographer and Residential Designer

JCJ Architecture

San Diego, CA | 2015-present

Sr. Marketing Coordinator

Ed Weber Architects

Charleston, WV | 2013-2015

Residential, Single Family Home Designer

Silling Associates

Charleston, WV | 2007-2013

Civic and Higher Education Architectural Designer

EDUCATION

University of Tennessee, Knoxville

Bachelor of Architecture | 2009

Pennsylvania State University

Sede di Roma, Study Abroad, Rome, Italy | 2008

COMMUNITY

Unravel San Diego

A Pediatric Cancer Foundation | 2016-present

Volunteer

AIA Urban Design Committee | 2019

Voting Member

LEED Green Associate | 2012

AWANA

Youth Program | 2009-2015

Volunteer